Emily Lutz

From: Crime Stoppers of Grey Bruce <crimestopgb@bmts.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2025 12:12 pm

To: Crime Stoppers of Grey Bruce

Subject: The Crime Stoppers of Grey Bruce 33rd Annual Golf Tournament - Thursday June 5,
2025

Attachments: CSGB 2025 Golf Tournament Registration Package.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon police and municipal partners,

Please see the attached information letter regarding the Crime Stoppers of Grey Bruce 33™ Annual Golf
Tournament, taking place on Thursday June 5, 2025 at Saugeen Golf Club.

Bayshore Broadcasting, Germania Mutual Insurance Company, and Carlsberg Canada have committed to
perpetuating this great and important event. Proceeds will be directed to the essential work that Crime Stoppers
does to make our communities in Grey-Bruce safe. This is our most important fundraiser of the year, and it
generates a large portion of the revenue required to operate our program.

Crime Stoppers is a volunteer program that collaborates with the public, media, and police to solve crimes and
help ensure the safety of our communities. Crime Stoppers is a non-profit, charitable organization that relies on
financial support from the community. Since our program’s inception in 1987, Crime Stoppers tips have resulted
in 1,797 arrests, 2,763 cases cleared, $4,906,216 in recovered property, and $50,861,777 in narcotics taken off the
streets of Grey and Bruce.

Please feel free to share this with any interested parties!

Thank you,

Drew Kalte

Program Coordinator

Crime Stoppers of Grey Bruce Inc.
519-371-6078

Fax519-371-1275
crimestopgh@bmis.com




We are excited to announce the details for the 33rd Annual Go f Classic in support gf
Crime Stggpers qf Grey Bruce

OVER $615,000.00 Raised to Date . .. Considered One of the Best!

Our Title S_ponsors Baysﬁore Brom{casting, Germania Mutual Insurance Com]mny and
Carlsberq Canada continue to provide leadership in support of this key community fundraising event.
The  proceeds will help fund the essential work that Crime Stoppers _performs, to help make our
Grey-Bruce communities safe. The need to support Crime Stoppers has never been greater!
WHERE: Saugeen Golf Club will return as our host venue

WHEN: Thursday, June 5th, 2025 (Note: NEW Tee-off @ 10:00AM)

Attached is the 33rd Annual goﬂer registration form, inc[uding hole {ponsorsﬁip iqformation.
As designated group leader, please share details with your team.

Chances to Win 2025 Autos + $30,000.00 & More!

Entry fee includes all go[f related activities, all meals and all }mstjo[ay festivities,
including the Grand Prize Draw.

Mingle with Honourary Guests of the Day

We anticipate the tournament will fill up again this year and request that you complete
and return the registration form 5y A}?Vi[ 18, 2025.

An Important Cause to Support the Grey-Bruce Community
We are also imﬁ[ementing some enhancements, iﬁ[uencec[ ﬁy feecfﬁack from peers in your
Stakeholder group. This will result in an carflier finish and most importantly, deliver more funds for ...
————————————————————— Crime Stoppers OfGrey Bruce e =0 =0 =0 =0 =0 =—0=—0=—0=0=—0

Joe Dietrich Evan Hayter Dan Hill Fred Wallace
Tourney Co-Chair Tourney Co-Founder Tourney Co-Chair Good Will Ambassador
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Germania Mutual Ins. * Bayshore Broadcasting * Carlsberg Canada

O c-+=e=- INVITE YOU TO ENTER :--+---- Q
J’ : The 33rd Annual CSGB Golf Classic @ ‘ 4;
J Saugeen Golf Club 519-389-4031 * Thursday, June 5th, 2025 %

REGISTRATION @ 8:30 AM ™~
Chance to #x% NOTE ##% Mingle with -
Win Autos NEW Shot—$Gun Start @ 10AM Honourary Guests
or $30,000.00 e, T Entry Fee $200.00 Per Golfer of the Day!
A _ ) _ 4 Person Scramble Format f Y J

Golf Fee Perks: 18 holes with power carts; free practice range; senior tees; rain-checks; bag tags; mulligans: 50/50 cash hole; closest-to-pin opps;
hole-in-one opps; 50/50 $ raffle; Tim Hortons donuts; box lunch in play; post-play Reception & Banquet Dinner; live & silent auctions plus...
Chance to Win Grand Prize Draw

Please Sign Up Below and Return Your Entry Form & Fee by April 18th - We Fill Up Fast!
Name Address Postal Code Email

Telephone contact name & number:

*Entry Deadline APRIL 18th

You may also wish to register as a Corporate Hole Sponsor * 2025 Hole Sponsor Perks include:
Social Media Hits * Day of Hole Signs * Listing on 33rd Ann. Scorecard * Table Tent Cards

Company Name for Hole Sign: Contact:

Select from 3 levels as follows: O 1. Platinum @ $1,000.00 O 2. Gold @ $600.00 3. Silver @ $300.00
TO REGISTER: Please fill & return entry form with payment to GERMANIA MUTUAL INSURANCE
403 Mary Street, PO Box 30, Ayton ON, NOG 1C0 * CSGBgolf@germaniamutual.com
* For more details, contact Elena DeBono @ Germania Mutual Insurance 1-888-418-7770 ext. 260 *
Payment Methods: (a) by Cheque, payable to Crime Stoppers Grey-Bruce Tournament (b) by E-transfer,
payable to Crime Stoppers Golf sent to: crimestoppersgolf@wightman.ca (c) by Credit Card
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